JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, July 8, 2021
TO: High School Administrators
FROM: Shelley Nordick, Ph.D., Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT:  Shmoop Access for the 2021-22 School Year

School administrators are encouraged to forward this information to their AP teachers.

USBE has once again made available a free ACT prep online program for all high school students
from 9™ grade and up. Students may access this free program at this link: schools.shmoop.com

The Magic Word for the 2021-22 school year for students to complete the login process is:
FLATTOP.

If schools are interested in booking a training for how to use Shmoop, please contact Shmoop’s
state representative, Kelsey Olson, at 908-770-9570 or at kelsey(@shmoop.com.

For more information about Shmoop, including instructions for students to set up their own Shmoop
account, please see the flyer attached with this memo.


https://schools.shmoop.com/?utm_medium=email&_hsmi=2&_hsenc=p2ANqtz-_c_yCjkncmFWp5vyRpqu_SQoh-hDlvI5ma5m0UCWuzZBlMKPtMKgFErwfCfjQPtegfuKxa9Spp-18CJDjxIb0UlrreTw&utm_content=2&utm_source=hs_email
mailto:kelsey@shmoop.com

